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February  25, 2010 
 

 
Re: K10-0097-84F; JANITORIAL SERVICES FOR  DISTRICT COURT 
LOCATIONS 

 
AMENDMENT # 2 
 
 
Dear Interested Party: 
 
The Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) hereby makes the following 
clarifications/changes to the above referenced Request for Bid. 
 
 The following consists of questions raised by potential bidders on the above 
referenced solicitation and the AOC’s responses. 
 
Q1. How many bath rooms does each building have? How many employees 
are at each location? What is the percentage of Men to Women at each 
location? 
A1.  Please see answers below for each location: 
 

• Warehouse - 2002A Industrial Drive: 
    Six  unisex restrooms; 8 women; 18 men   
• AC Warehouse - 2002E Industrial Drive 

            One unisex restroom;  4 men; one woman  
• JIS Micro Group - 2004A Industrial Drive  

            One men's room; one women's room; 3 women; 10 men    
• Data Entry - 2020 Industrial Drive   

            One men's room; three women's rooms; 1 man; 34 women. 
• Traffic Processing - 905 Commerce Road  

            One men's room; one women's room; 2 men; 7 women.    
• District Court & Macro - 903 Commerce Road  

            Six women (use 905 restrooms)    
 
Q2. How many custodial personnel are assign to the contract currently? 
A2.  As many as needed to get facilities cleaned.  
 
Q3. What is the current monthly cost of the job, and contract value? 
A3. The current price for job is $2,371.93 per month. Contract was for three 
years and has expired. 
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Q4.  How much carpet in each building? 

A4.       2002A Industrial Drive - 4,500 sq. ft. 
 2002E Industrial Drive - 0  
 2004A Industrial Drive - 2,000 sq. ft. 
 2020 Industrial Drive - 4,800 sq. ft. 
 905 Commerce Road - 2,200 sq. ft.  
 903 Commerce Road - 2,100 sq. ft. 
  
 The above sq. ft. numbers are approximate.  Contractors are 
encouraged verify measurements. 
 
  
 Thank you for your interest in doing business with the Maryland Judiciary. 
 
  
Sincerely, 

 
Karen Hoang 
Procurement Specialist 
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